Rosy Millan

From: Brenda Marts [l

Sent: Sunday, May 4, 2025 12:22 PM

To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: Agenda 52

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Agenda ltem #52: Procurement - MW Morrissey Construction, L.L.C., to provide for Fort Lowell
Donaldson House and Commissary rehabilitation of historic structures, Conservation Lands
and Resources Capital Project Fund, contract amount $3,582,972.00 (PO2500010930).

What a poor choice of spending! Fix the roads and the adult detention center first. It would be great if
we knew about these things before they were approved.
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Rosy Millan 20 ¢ 52
From: Jane Orient
Sent: Sunday, May 4, 2025 8:15 AM
To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: agenda for BoS meeting

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Agenda item 25

Vote NO. The County could much more affordably help tenants with short-term grants to avoid eviction.
The County should not own the housing. We’ve seen what has happened in the past—plumbing fixtures
stolen, wires ripped out, etc.

Agenda item 30

“Climate action” is based on false assumption that atmospheric CO2 is a global thermostat. Carbon
capture pipelines are costly and very dangerous and cannotimprove the climate. Remember that the
grid instability from wind and solar caused an 18-hour blackout in Spain, Portugal, and part of France.

Agenda item 52

Keep priorities straight. Fix the roads and the jail, and hire enough police officers first.

Jane M. Orient, MD z\;x\





